Andover Board of Educatton Speclal Meetmg Agenda

Wa strive o create a safe educational environment that establishes & foundation for ail students to become creative, moral, and
compassicnate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities o the community.

2024-2025 Proposed BOE Goais

# Create a capital plan for facilities, complete with corrective action componetit to enhance the learning environment of the school
# Continue to collaborate with community and staff to ensure the needs of the school are addressed

@ Support differentiated instruction by providing training, resources, collaboration, monitoring and recognition within the educational community
& Maintain fiscal accountability through transparent budget management and regular financial reviews for long-term sustainability

Date: August 21, 2024
Start Time: 7.00 pm

Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda Hems

1. Callte Order!PIedge of Allegiance
2. .Comments from the Pubnc .
3.- Commumcat:ons 'I

4. Celebrations

5.

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of July 14, 2024

8. Reports

Chairparson’s Oral Report

Superintendent’s Report: Grant Updates & Facilities Updates

Principal’s Report: Professional Development Updates & Curriculum Updates
Financial Report

Liaison Raports: School Readiness Updates & PTA Updates

moowm>

7. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. ltem: BOE Goals
Action: Vote to Accept BOE Goals for 2024-2025
tem: Update on Solar
Action: Discussion/Possible Action
ltem: Report on July Town Meetings
Action: Discussion
item: Building Inspections
Action: Vote to Approve Proposed Building Inspections

item: Plumbing Project
Action: Vote to Approve Proposed Plumbing Project Oversight Vendor

m o o =

8 Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems
9. Executtve Session — For the Purpose of BOE Se[f-Evaluat[on & Superintendent Evaluation

10. Upcommg Meetmgs
¢ Regular Board Meeting ~ September 11, 2024

11. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/87220610398?pwd=amFa0XZVMmhVakVPamoONOJYWKFOQT09

Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920
One tap mobile, +16465588656, 87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398%# US



AES Special BOE Meeting

July 17, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1of 3

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ANDOVER, CT
Special Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, July 17, 2024
7:00 pm

Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Gerard Cremé, Caitlin Greenhouse, Brianne Lanzieri,

Shannon Louden

Members Absent:  Steven Fuss, Mike Beckwith

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent

Terri Smith, Finance
Taylor Parker, Principal (Absent)

Others: Kimberly Person (Virtual), Joanne Hebert (Virtual)

1.

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The special meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by
the Pledge of Allegiance.

Comments from the Public - None.
Communications —None.
Celebrations — None.

Approval of Minutes

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 12, 2624, Regular Board of
Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé. Amended Page 3, Section F, Letter A: Motion
to approve the Capital Policy had an abstention by Michael Beckwith; Amended Page 3,
Section F, Letter B: Should state that the BOE will get additional quotes for the MEP, not
the Town.

5-0-0 (PASSED)

Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
C. Willard mentioned events to keep on calendars: Grand Opening of the Andover
Community and Senior Center, August 10, 2024, at 4:00 p.m., CABE/CAPSS Convention,
November 15-16 at the Mystic Marriott (early registrations are less expensive).

B. Superintendent’s Report
Supt. Bruneau reported that it’ s been busy; grant funded camp happening; summer mental



AES Special BOE Meeting
July 17, 2024

Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 3

health grant is also funding camp this summer and next; Scott is now Head Custodian,
Anthony Martin hired to replace Scott, and Nick remains on the team; they are doing a
fantastic job, all four preschool rooms are done and ready, preschool boot camp happening
and many families will have made their way through; utilizing $5,000 grant for para
educator professional development for re-certifications and initial training;

Principal Parker almost finished with required reading curriculum plan for K-3 and has
completed staff evaluations; still working on teacher evaluation committee for next year.

Working on air quality reports; these are mandatory reports and one of the mandates that
is under the umbrella of a five-year intensive HVAC inspection and report; found a
company that has done this for schools. Scott found an emai! asking if there was an
AHERA (asbestos management plan); this needs to be done. Initial $10,000 inspection
then company follows up annually. Will email this to the Board. Will need this for the
bathroom work.

Bathroom/plumbing/MEP update: with Aztec, there would have been an additional cost
for architectural plans; Fuss & O°Neill {will send proposals) does school projects,
compliance based, environmental, were a part of the roof project, asked good questions,
on top of legislation, will do architectural plans - comprehensive plan up to demolition. B.
Lanzieri recommended Action Air Systems, Inc. for another quote.

C. Principal’s Report - None.

D. Financial Report
T. Smith reviewed the detailed financial report and explained surpluses and savings
throughout the year due to grants and better planning. B. Lanzieri thanked for the report
of transfers. Next season will add back a line item for Furniture.

E. Liaison Reports
B. Lanzieri: no longer part of the larger School Readiness.
S. Louden: approached by the Library who is building a new bathroom.

7. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Goal Development/Evaluations
Four (4) proposed goals will appear at the top of the Agenda for August and will be up for
vote then.

A. MEP Update - See Supt. Report

B. June Town Meeting Summary Update
S. Louden reported that they were receptive to the tri-board committee and new policy.
Discussed MEP, reported why BOE decided to seek second opinion. C. Willard remarked
about the importance of watching these meetings.



AES Special BOE Meeting
July 17, 2024

Unapproved Draft

Page 30of 3

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items - None.

9. Upcoming Meetings
» Special Board Meeting - August 21, 2024: Update on Solar; Executive Session for
Evaluation and Vote on Goals; Report on July Meetings; Vote on Plumbing Project and
Building Inspections

10. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:17 p.m. and the motion was
seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

5-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



80"08 foe 009 80°0ST'9 00°00T"9 0000 (04260 122[q0
80°0¢ 00°¢ 600 80°051'9 000019 [B30L 1043003
80°05 0c'e 000 80°051°9 00°00T'9 5qn[3/BuLyoe0) 0000-000T-80T-200
WIDTHEND VILAE £000-D000-80T-200
~00"07E T 000 000 00°025°7 00°0¥8'€ 0000 [o43u0) 333(q0
-00°07E'T 00°0 00'0 00°028'2 00°0¥8°¢ {301 (043002
~00°0¢€'T 000 00 000257 00"0p8't ‘NP3 {BLOFAS VI "1sqnS 0000-0071-901-200
SITHVIVS 5anS vI 0000-0000-90T- 200
19°6£2'¢ 00e 000 T0°658°T¢ 0% 619" 0000 (043u8) 323(g0
19°6£2'¢ 000 000 10°658'1€ 0y'618'8¢ [€30L {0JIUGD
19°493'¢ 000 e 107504y 07°6£0'2 *onp3 *33dS JAYIBIL "ISQNS (000-00ZT~£0T-200
00" 148 00°¢ 00°¢ 00° 451" 12 00°085"9¢ B3y JapeaL “isqns 0000-0001-£0T-200
SILNLTISANS HIHIVAL 0000-0000~-£0T-200
£h'699°1 £8° 711 00°0 9666898 8E ey’ L8 0000 {043u03 333{qo
£9'699°1 133040 00's 86°668"98 §€EvE L8 (B30L {03003
£4°699°1 000 00'0 £'699'T 000 ALRJqL/e1pow 0000-0222-201-200
000 8¢l 860 §6°062"48 8¢ eve‘ L8 NP3 *DAS 3ISSY UCLINIISUL 0000-00¢1-207-200
SINVLISISSY WNOILIMYLSNI 000G-0000-20T-200
-11°689°¢ s us'u ¢00 HI'TIY'T ¥ 89T 0000 L0J3u0) 323[q0
-71°689'¢ serusu 000 00T b0'vIE 169"y {2301 (043003
0999/ 00°0 00°0 ¥6°9¥3° 16 bE088° 06 S3LR[ES {38l [PUOLIINISUT 0000-0€2Z-T01- 200
“£°699°T W TeL’00 00°0 CLSEL Ty 02 9ET'¥S Adejes Aseagly 0000-0222-T01-200
-09°99/ S La's 00°0 £6°500" v 00°000°€S Jayeal Iaads $000~0STZ-T0T-200
~00°009 98¢l 00°0 Y6 €58 081 08 LLT' 181 JayoeaL 'p3 |eL33ds 0000~0021-TOr-260
-69°69¢'T 75°06E "¢$ 00°0 61°692°€92'T  00°0E0'STE'T $J3ydeaL (0000001 -T0T-260
SITUVIVS | S¥AHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
SJ9jsuedL 3Jue| g 0d Joqemaul  qLA papuadxy  3abpng paidopy uo138142530 Pl 1UNOIDY
$3A 1AMALIDY 03z diys ¥2/0£/90 03 £2/T0/L0 poLJad WaLn)
b2/0£/90 130 ¥ saA :sjunodav ded apnoug b666-8666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :s3unoddy jo afiuey
1J003y 34n3Lpuadxd wOISMY [1BIIC $207 W F0ITT
T 0N 20ed UeLIZINPI 4O pJROY JBAOPLY 4202 *9 3snbny



02°646'¢ 000 00°0 19°152'8L 997°sL AJEILPRN ¥ YOI4 0000-000T-027-260
TPVOIQIH § YOI 0000-0000-022-200

0 96'699 1R pO0LE" 2T 00°0b0 €1 0000 [0J43u00 303(q0

000 96699 00°0 0 048 2 00" 0¥0"£1 (3oL [0J3u0d
00°0 96699 060 b0"0LE' 2T 00" 00" €1 *sux 3417 dnoso 0000-000T-01Z-200
FONVENSNT dnoud 000G-0000-0T2-200

00°0 96" 56¢ "¢ 00°0 b 409 00°000°y 0000 [0J2u0d 133{q0

00'0 99°¢E°¢ 00°0 o ¥08 00°000°y (8301 04300)
000 9*S6E ‘¢ 000 by 09 00°000'¥ LLIBAQ | PLPOISND 0000-018Z-0£1~200
IWLLYIAO 0000-0000-0£1-200

060 4y 60’0 88°£79°64¢ 00°'¥79'6.2 0000 1e43u03 323(q0

00°0 ae 000 88°€19°642 00°$19'64¢ 1B30L [643u0)
000 000 00°0 00" ¥86 ¥/ 00°¥86 4L S3DLAJS [BLOURULS 0000-0T52-TT1-200
000 ¥0'0 000 96"629'¥21 00°0€9'$¢1 JJB3S ULNDY PRLila3) 0000-0T¥2-1T1-200
%00 80°0 00°0 16°666°6/ 0000008 RpUBILIAANS 0000-02£2-TTT-200
JALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-T1T-200

00°0 05" $05°5¢ 009 97°96£ 082 99°206"S1¢ 0000 (04003 192(q0

00°0 08" %08 's¢ 00°0 91' 968082 99°206°'ST¢ [e30L (043003
-80°645 98 pLE'6T 00°0 91" 647" 421 0827 $41 S3LIB[ES [BLPOISM) 0000-0T9Z-0TT-200
80°648 0070 00°0 $9°914'8¢ 98" 8T'8¢ SILIE(ES ULUDY PILYLIJJUON 0000-0T¥2-01T-200
000 §UTI0%S 000 0579817 SLES'TE JB|BS 331440 JUIPUBIULIAANS PBLYLIIUON 000-62£¢-011-200
000 £9°0£1'9 000 1895008 00°58¢ 89 3SITN 000C-0ETZ-0TT-200
pop 92°8%'y 00°0 b e85 L2 CLUELS'LE SaLJe[eS ULWpY pads paLyLIJaduoN 0000-00ZT-0TT-200
SINAVIVS L¥0ddNS 0000-000C-0TT-200

00 000 860 00°092'2 000922 0000 [043u03 103(q0

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°092'2 00°092°2 (301 |0J3u0)
00°0 00'0 000 00°092°2 00°092'7 "anp3 394§ - bulioIniy [00Y3S Jaumng (000-0OZT-60T-200
T00HDS ¥IWANS 0000-0000-60T-700
SJaJsued] 33U |Bg 0d Jaqumoul @l papuadx  1abpng paidopy uo13d14353g Pl WNC3IY
3oday aunyipuadxg woisn) 18330 $202 WY $0:T1
7 10N 3beq U0LIBINDI JO PJROY JBAOPUY y20¢ ‘9 Jsnbny



-00°00¢ 00°0 00'0 00°0 00002 pie0g - SIAS |RUOLSS340Ud 0000-0T€2-D2¢-200
00°060'6 00°p2T'S 00'0 00°951' 92 00°061°02 §321A495 Adelayy |BILSAYd 0000-012-02¢-200
0§°¢01"2 00°0 00°0 08" 162" 1 00°$69'0% SIILASRS | RUOLIRANIND 0000-0912-02 - 200
~00° 96541 69" 260°ST 00'0 00°$L6'ST 68 290'9¥ 501435 |23LBO{0Y2ASd 0000-0¥12-02¢-200
05 8062 059" T 00°0 00°599" ¢ 00°000' L% pIdS - SIAS P3 {BUOLSSRL0.d 0000-0021-02£ 200
SJAS WWROLLVOAZ TWNOISSZA0Hd 0000-0000-02£-200

£0°002 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°000'1 0000 04303 333[q0

00°002 00'0 00°0 00°002°1 00°000'T [€301 [0J3U0)
00002 00°0 00'0 00°002'1 00°000°T YJ8]) p.ecy 0000-01£2-01¢-200
FITABIS JALLVELISINIWGY 0000-0000-01¢-200

000 09'988"99 00°0 18592845 I 459°519 0000 (043u0) 13{q0

00°0 0988898 00'0 18°692"8¥S 1 #5919 [BI0L |043U03
06°0 0998899 00°0 19°592"9¥5 1959519 §3LJ2U8g 0000-0007-082-200
SITJIN3E TYINIQ % TVOICEN 0000-0000-082-200

00°9 00°008'7 00°0 00°0 00°008'7 D000 {0J3u0) 39a(g0

00'0 00°003°2 00°0 000 00°009'2 [$201 {043U0)
00°0 00" 009°7 00°0 00°0 00°008°7 uojIesuadue) Juauko|duaun 0000-D00T-092- 200
*dW0D INIRADTdRIND 0000-0000-03¢-200

0670 9 2WL'e 00°0 FTAATAR! 00°000' ST 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

00'0 92 2pe'9 000 b 157°9 00°000°ST (BI04 {043U0)
00°0 LTARA AL 060 2o 152'8 00°000'ST AR 113y 0000-000T-0¥2-200
INCANE ININIHILIY 0006-0000-0%2-200

-07°546'2 £17629'81 00°9 998" 1L §1°695'96 0000 (043000 133(go0

025162 £1°629'81 00°0 8996 L §1°696°86 fe3oL {0J3u0)
-00°516'7 £1°629'81 00'0 28498 L] §1°696'86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-08£2-200

02°546'2 000 000 13128 1r997'sL 0000 (043003 338(Q0

07'SL6°2 00°0 000 19°T2'8L 1'992°sL [e301 104300}
SJaysuesl UR|EE 0d Jaqumug (WA papuadx3  afipng pasdopy uoi1dLaosag p1 Junody
Jeday 2.n3puadx3 WISy [ 18I0 $202 WY $0:TT
£ 10N 3fieg UGLIEINPT JO PJEOS JAADPUY 4207 ' asnhny



0000 [043u03 339{g0

~8€ 621 $9°068'¢ 000 00"08¢'2 06°008°$
-$¢°62L §9°068°¢ 000 000887 00°005'S JB30L {0430
00°0 00°000'Y 000 00°0 00°000°T 5punols - 3as Buiuea]d ¥297-0£92-02h-200
-§§ 671 $9'068'T 00°0 00" 08¢"¢ 007005y Bujues(d A31|1oed §292-0192-024-200
DIABIS ININVI1D 0000-0000-02p-200
£8°089°T 009 000 £87082'6 00°008°L 0000 (043u03 323{q0
£9°089°T 000 000 £9°082°6 00°009"¢ 1B30L [04340D
£5'089°T 00'0 000 £8'089'¢ 00°000°2 [BUU0SIRd ~ IAS |BILUYIBL 0000-0452-08€-200
00°0 00'0 oo 00"009 00" 003 (SJ1edas) SROLAJDS [BIIUYIAY DLSTN ¥000-000T-0%€-200
SIIAYIS TWIINHDAL 0000-0000-08€~200
~£8°' 698"y 95°ST8 "¢ 00°0 T9'91E'T¥ 00°002"6¥ 0000 [0J3u0) 333G
~£8°69¢'Y 95°418'¢ 00°0 19415 'TH 00°002"6¢ [EI0L {0J3U0D
~(0" 29661 00°0 00°0 00°¢€ 00°000°02 wedBoid N - IAS J0d JAUI0 0000~D0TE-0v£-200
16°501'9 00°0 00°0 16°509'11 00°005°S S3ILAIBS | BUOLSSA0Ud ABOJOLYIRL ULUpY 0000~-0852-0v¢ 200
~69°9£¢'¢ T€° 191 00°0 0070 00°008°¢ [3UUCSJ3d ~ SIAS [RUOLSS3I0. 0000-0£52-0v-700
§6°{10'6 000 00°0 §6°LTh' 7T 00"00¥"€ [BISLA - OAS JOUd JBY0 0000-0TSZ-0vE-200
06°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [BALULId - OAS JOud J3YI0 0000-0T¥2-0¥E-200
~00 ¥9E S 9h 00°0 §L°581 00°000'1 4§ J0Jd J3YI0 - JudpualuLiadng 0000-02£2-0¥E-200
@a.ﬁmNHQ 00°806°T 00°0 00°EpE 9T 00°000'2T PJeOg - JAS |BUOLSS304d JBYID 0000-0TEZ-0¥E-200
~00° 00"t 00°0 00°0 00°009 00008°T UBLILSAYd |00Y3S 0000-0£TZ-0¥5-200
~00°5.8 00°0 00°¢ 00" 21 £0°000'T §3A5 [pU01S5RJ0Md JaU30 pads 0000-0071~0%€-200
SIOIAYIS TYNCISSIA0Hd ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥E-200
00°0 00°0 06°0 00°028'y 007028y 0000 [043u0) 13340
00°0 00°0 00°0 00025’y 00°078'y [e30L {0J3u0D
00°0 00'0 00'0 00°009 00" 009 Butureds 4Jeas saL3L[Loed £292-E122-0£E-200
00°0 00°0 00’0 00°026'¢ 00°026'¢ PaL313.48) uoN - Buujeal Jje1s 0000-£T27-0£€-200
SIIIAYIS WNOISSIZ0Nd 0000-0000-0££-200
~00° 1189 68" £90' 2 00°0 05 265" 521 68°95T"$ST 0000 1043u03 333{g0
00" 118’9 86" EK0'2T 006 05" 268" s2t 68°95T"¥ST LBI0L {043U0D
SJaj5uBJ] VB[R] 0d Jaquniud LA umu:mn_xm ummumm umunou« _._o_.uu.zumuﬁ_ PI WN0XY
J20day aJniipuadyg wWeISND [LBIAA $207 W #):
b :oN 3bed UOLIRINDT JO PJeOY JIAOPUY 0 ‘g uwmmﬂ



-96"592 00'0 000 ¥0°608°6 00520701 $33) § S8SUIILT ABO|OUYDBL ULUpY 0000-0852-0£5-200
2020/ 000 000 072986 00°093°8 (uLJd @ 9be3sod) UOLIRILUNWLOD ULLPY 0000-0T¥Z-065-200
02°840°¢ Q0’0 060 007818 ¥1 00°00L"L S33) % SasuadL| ABofouidal | BUOLIINIISUT (000-0£22-0£5-200
6" 421 000 000 b6" L8 00°08Z 2JeMljos AJRIQLY 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOLLYIINMHO) 0000-0000-0¢5- 200

0L 29", 00°222'% 000 SR 2T 875077991 0000 [043u0) 133(q0

-00''L 00°222'9y 00°0 SUegpe' it £9° 407991 (0304 |043U0)
000 16°816°52 000 173 T $2°659'vE uoLyeJodsuesy pads £000-00£2-0TS-700
04" t'L £0°908 07 000 18796 £0T 09 Sy TET uotielJodsue.) 0000-00£Z-0TS-200
NOLLYLHOASNYAL IN3ONLS 0000-0000-0T8-200

00°000°6 0e°0 00282 00°8TL'TH 00°000'¢¢ 0000 |cd3u0d 338{g0

00°000°6 000 00" 282 00'312'T 00°000"££ 12301 [043U0)
00°000'6 000 00287 00°8TL°TE 00°000'€2 BDUBUSIULEA § J1Bd3Y ABO|OUYIAL UpY 0000-0852-2tb-200
000 §60'0 000 00°000"0T 00°000" 01 aulew § Jieday ABOOUYDAL [BUOLIIRIISUI 0000-0¢72-2E4-200
IONVNIINIVH 9 UIVAIY ADOIONKDIL 0006-0000-2£p-200

L 144 ~6b"C29'¢T £6°155"01 18 %6519 00°262°T8 0000 1043003 133{q0

1 44 -6%°'$78'€1 66716501 99°¥65'19 00'262'19 [BI0L {0J3U0D
00°0 {0°685'T 00°0 £6°¥TH'T 00°000'¢ uruRIULEW JwaudLnbl - Bud goum 2297-00TE-0¢9-200
000 007005 00'¢ 000 00" 00§ SJiedad worieduodsueds 000~00£2-0E%-200
8L 48E'T Or 'l 00°0 8T°800°CT 00°002°¢ Ai34eS - ulew § Jieday 0000~049¢-0E%-200
-8L°TS 197048 000 JPAFAAY 00°000'T A3LIRDS - Jule § Jieday 8000-0392-0£¥-200
00°0 -£1°266°T1 6612001 yLoLetL 00°005'S SPURCJD -~ AIUBUBIULEW § J1eday $292-0£92-08F-200
800 “8b° vbY*S 000 8" $66'0 000051 wendinba Joopine jo Jiedsy 1292-0£92-0¢¥-200
-bp" 586 15°0T 060 0G0 00°000'T "$IAS Buiues|d-A34[ 1084 §29¢-0297-0E4-200
43818 ¥ 000 000ty 98 182°/ 00°00¢‘Z1 JOLIBUT - PIUBUIIULEN A3L| L3 £237-0092-084-200
9€" 08t e 00 10°855'2 000022 Butues|> sdo A1L|Loey §297-0192-0¢4-200
-65 951"y 00°0 000 19 180°¢ 00°002'6 IURUIIULEH JOLIIIUL - s bulp|Lng £292-0197-0£9-200
06’0 T’ TI9 00°0 06708% 00°260°T Juudinb3 uiew § Jiedey 7297-0T97-0£p-200
fTTIS 'y 8y 6822 00°0 31222y 00°000'01 WAH SuoLleio Bulpiing W ¥ 1292-0197-0E4-200
86°196'¢ -8 62t 06 80°164'¢ 0070081 SuoieJadg Sup|Lng - luiew § Jiedey 000G-019¢-6¢#-200
000 00°S2 000 00°54 00" 00T BJURUPIULEN B J1RdDY SIILAIAS YI{BIH 0000-0ETZ-0E4-200
SIDIAYIS FINVNIINIVM 3 ¥Ivd3Y 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
SJBSSURIL Jduejey 0d Jaqumug QLA pepuadx3s  3afipng paldopy uoLd1aas3q PI 1unod3y
1Joday 3un3ipuadx3 wolsnd [LBIQ $207 W 011

¢ 0N 3feg UDLIBINP JO PJEOF JIACPUY

b0z ‘g isnbny



-00° 002 000 00'e 00°¢ 007002 sai|ddns afienbue plJom 2600-000T-019-200
-££°91 18°08 00°0 98°780'¢ 00°0ST'€ saL[ddns [RUOLIIRJIISUT 0000-0007 -019-200
SaT4dNS TVHINID 0000-0000-079-200
000 12°78¢"1 00°0 62°15¢ 00°0¥6'1 0000 (043003 333(g0
000 12 285°T 00°0 62" [5¢ 00°0%6"'1 [230) [043U0)
00°0 00005 0070 00°0 00°00% {9ARJ3 - sdg bulp[Lng (000-0192-085-200
00°0 00" 05¢ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¢ abea| W - 53DLAJIS |BISLY 0000-0752-088-200
00°0 007001 00'e 00'0 00°001 SILILALIOY JUBpnIS-|3Aedl 0000-06%¢-085-200
000 007062 000 000 007002 [3ABJ) ULEDY {000-0T¥Z-088-200
00°0 ool 00°0 09'$22 00°05¢ |3ARJ3 - JuBpUBIULIAANS 0000-02£7-08%-200
00°0 8601 00°¢ 108 007091 sbeatlw - BuluLRJL JJR1S (000-£T27-08S-200
00°0 i A T4 00°e 528 00°00¢ ‘peds/|3ARdL JyBIS 0000-00ZT-085-200
TIAVIL 0000-0000-085-200
00°0 4786801 00°SE£'9 8£°3719°1¢ ¥8"6E 881 0000 |C43u0) 333(g0
00°0 8" 86¢ ' 0£T 00'$¢£'9 RE919°TS ¥3°6¥¢ ‘981 12301 [0J3U0)
00°0 997890 S21 00°0 818" Sh ¥8°6%¢ 0T "p1 (1096 /luauade|ding 0000-0077-095-200
00°0 DO°0EE’S 00°SeE'9 00"SEE'9 00°000'8T s100y35 Joufen (000-000T-085-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
0070 01 00°0 £27090°6 £1°290'6 0000 [0J3u0) 393(q0
00°0 0r'T 00°0 £1°030'6 £1°290'6 [BI0L {0J3U0D
-0 1% 0p'T 000 3€°940'T 00°008‘T Butpuie/Buiutd 0000-0T¥Z-055-200
Y sy 00°C 000 L£910'8 £ 88"t Butzulld - yosL peteiay "IsuI 0000-0£22-085-200
ONIONIE § SNIININd 0000-0000-085-200
06°0 95" €14 000 vev82'1 00°000'2 0000 [043u0) 133(q0
00°0 987511 0o T 00"000°2 [230L 043000
00'0 95°<12 000 b 482’ 00°008'T SOAS [3ULDSJAd - BULSLIJIAPY 0000-0£52-005-200
06'0 00° 008 00°¢ 00°0 00°008 Bursizanpy 0000-02£7-0kS-200
ONISLLYIAQY 0000~0000~0¥S- 200
0L 248°L 000 00°0 00 128'¥€ 00°681" 22 0000 |043u0) 333{90
oL s 00°0 00°0 04 128°bE 0058122 (301 [043U0)
SI9jSuRsL oueeg 0d Joqumou3  qQia papuadx3  Jabpng paldopy uoL1d1J3530a PI 3umo3dv
14008y 3Jn3Lpuadyd We1SND [1BIBA P07 W #0:TT
g :on 3bed LUOLIBINDI JO PJBOS JBAOPUY

20z 9 snbny



00°0 2055612 128 T1°1/6'89 00" 005" £ 0000 [042u0) 193(q0
00°0 22 £56° %7 e T T899 00" 005" €¥ [e30) {043u0)

-60° 291 -0T ¢4t 26°0 10°189 00°00§ s3i[ddng 331A42S pocd 0000-001£-013-200
- -12° 204 18 85°9/8'1 00°000°2 A1ajes - saijddng 0000-0£92-013-200
-00° 000" 00°0 00°0 000 00°000°T A1indes - sar|ddns 0000-0992-073-200
~62" 569 51T 00°0 02" 90¢ 00°000°T spunoJy - sai|ddng ¥297-0£92-019-200
$1°918'2 -18° 9812 00°0 18°269'7¢ 00°000°2 JOLIBIUI ~ Sat|ddng A3i|Loed £292-0792-018-200

pS’05'¢ 00'0 00°0 ¥$" 19811 00°000'8 sal|ddns buuea|> A3L|1oed §292-0192-019-200

T9'8TE ‘¢ 00°0 00°0 T4°818'9 000057 ¢ JOLIBWI - $3111084 ~ sal|ddng £297-0197-019-200

~#4'9£4°7 00°0 00°0 95" £9¢ 00°000'¢ sat[ddns JvaH sa13L|Loed 1292-0T92-018-200
00°0 00° 002 00°0 00°0 00°002 $33LAJ3S |BUUDSJRd - S3Y|ddns 0000-0252-0T3-200

-00°000'T 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°000°T S3LAIRS [BISLd - 591|ddng 0000-0T52-0T8-200
00°0 00005 00°0 00'0 00° 005 s3111A1308 apesb y3g - say|ddns 9200-06¥2-015-200

00'0 00° 00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3LILALIOY Juapnis-saL(ddng 0000-0657-0T9-200

~40'ST s 00°0 0F"¢/2'7 00°00¢'2 sa1[ddns 331440 0000-0THZ-019-200
00'0 19°51 00°0 £6° 41y 00°008 s914ddns - 321440 JURPUIIULIAGNS 0000-02£2-079-200

00'0 £ 06 00°0 157652 00°0¢8 saLtddns 308 0000-0T£2-019-200

00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns Bugassy 0000-0¥22-0T9-200

SN 00°0 00°0 4 244 00°000°Y sa1|ddns Afio|ouyday, 0000-0£22-019-200
69 L€ b 00T 00°0 2 LT 00°062 saL|ddns Aseiqil 0000-0222-019-200

-£0' 168 00°0 00°0 16979 00°005°T bujuien j4eis - sat|ddng 0000-£122-019-200
00°0 0" 9E2 009 96°1 00°052 $31|ddns AdeJayl uoiiedndg 0000-0912-018-200

~£8°802 00°0 00°0 {1y 00°05¢ saL{ddns ioads 0000-0§12-019-200
-£1°18¢'T 19911 00'0 06°0 00°005‘T ABo[oydAsd - s3i[ddns 0000-0¥T2-019-200
£7° 254 07 00'0 0T 00059 s31[ddns y3[eaH 0000-0£T2-0T9-200

06°0 00007 00°0 06°0 00002 $3AS YJOK |B1205 - $3L]ddns 0000-0TT2-019-200

00°0 26888 00'0 80°992°¢ 00°009'€ *p3*ds-$a1)ddns [BUGLIINIISKI 0000-00Z1-019-200

00°0 00°06 00°0 00°09% 00" 058 s31]ddns apeJs y1g 8700-000T-0T9-200

00°0 00°007 00°0 00°0 00°007 saL{ddng apeds yig $200-000T-0T9-200

00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0670 00°00¢ sa1ddns apeJs Y1y $200-000T-019-200

00°0 1LSEE 00'0 £4° 49T 00005 saljddns apeJs pig £200-000T-019-200

99 wur 00°0 £9'9¢8 00°006 s3L[ddns ape.s puodes 2200-000T-0T9-200

-69°81 00°0 00°0 T4 11 00°002 saLjddns apess 3sdid T200-000T-0T9-200
-09°89¢ 00°0 00°0 Ob ITT 00°00§ saLjddns ued.eBiapuLy 0200-000T-019-200
9" 412 §6°522 00°0 00°0 00°008 saL[ddns 3uv $000~0001~0T9~200
0y 02" ¥0¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00f saL{ddns disny $000-0001-6T9-200

-00"00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 00§ saL(ddns p3 SAud £000-0007-079-200
SJajsuelL e ey 0d Joqunauz QLA pepuadxy  3afipng patdopy uoL1d1Ja5ag PI 3un03DY
JJoday aJnylpuadx3 wWOISM) [L¥38Q $207 WY $0:TT

£ 0N 3beg UOLIBINPT SO PJRGE JOADPUY

¥207 ‘9 Jsnbny



~£5° 565" b8y 02 00°0 20'95.'28 007008 £0T 110 Buitesy 0000-0T92-$29-200
B e ONLLYIH/ 110 0000-0000-#29-200

509 £6°007 00°0 10°666 00°002°'1 0000 1043403 339g0

00°0 £6°002 000 10°666 00°002'T {RI0] (0J3U0D
' ' 00°0 T0° 866 00°002'1 auedold 0000-0192-£29-200
0 $-out Y9 31LL08 0000-0000-£29-200

90°9 OFBSy'1T 00°0 $5°90¢£9 $6°§34 %1 0000 |0J3u02 333{g0

000 0b°659' 1T 00'0 $$°908'€9 RLIR [B30L 1043003
00°0 0% 65K 1T 00'0 §5°90£"£9 $6°63L" 0L A31200332(3 0000-0192-279-700
ALIITYOINT £000-0000-229-200

00°0 00°000"T 00°0 00°9 00°000°1 0000 LcJ3u03 333lg0

00°0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00°000'T [BI01 [Ou3u03
000 00°000'1 000 00°0 00°000'1 s3||ddrs s31pn3s |B1I0S £200-000T-¥19-200
S317ddNS SATANLS WIS 0000-0000-¥19-200

000 9 p63°7 00°0 $5°58 00°052'7 0000 [043U03 333{qo

000 ' 969'7 0070 R 00°05L'T {210} [0J2U0)
00 b 169'2 00°0 #5°65 00°082'¢ UL ~5a¢|ddng 0000-000T-£19-200
S3TT4dNS DNITS {(000-0000-£T19-200

00°0 00°0 000 00°050'¢ 00°050'2 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

000 00°0 000 00°050°2 00°050'2 [B20L [043u0D
00°0 009 00°0 00°050°7 00°050'2 yien-saL[ddns 2000-0007-219-200
SI17ddNS HIVW 0000-0000-219-200

%00 ~04'192°6 00°0 0718611 0070072 0000 104303 333(q0

000 ~0L'192'6 000 00°188*1T 00°00T°2 12304 {0J3U0)
00'0 -00'192'6 00'0 00 138" 1T 000012 ¥13 sy ddns 1000-000T-T13-200
§3174dNS Y13 00C0-0000-119-200
SJaysuedL ue[eg 0d JaqUAdUT LA papuadxy  abpng paidopy ueL1dLaasag PT unodIY
1oday aun3ipuadxy wolsnd [1BIAq $207 W 0TI
g :oN 3feg HOLIRINPI JO pJeDg JIACPUY 207 *9 Isnbny



08°8€0'T 00°0 000 08°8¢2°'2 00°002'T YIrH-5%4008 £000-000T-2¥3~200

$I008 HLYW 0000-0000-2¥3-200

-(8" 881 ¥8°18 00°0 99°661 00°050°T 0000 {04340 393(q0
-03°881 819 00°0 99664 00°050' {EI0L {042U03
-00°082 00°0 00°0 oo 007087 aped6 y1g - v13 - syocg 9200-0001-T¥3-200
i 561 000 00°0 00°08 apeJb Yag 4008 ¥v13 $200-000T-T¥9-200
U o2y 00°0 87°6 00°051 3PRIS Y3§-V13-54008 200-000T-T¥9-200
-80° %L 0070 00°¢ 267841 007002 3pRJS pag-v13-5Y008 £200-000T-T¥9-200
-00° 28 00°0 00°0 (0°86 00°05T 3peJD puz-¥13-53008 ¢100-0001-149-200
~00°08 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ apeJs 1ST-y13-5y008 1200-000T-T¥9-200
-00°08 000 000 000 00705 uazsefuapuly s¥00q v13 0200-000T-1+9-200

9%°087 00°0 000 990ty 007081 Y13-5%008 1000-000T-1+9-200

008 Y1 0000-0000-1%8-200
-00°058 00"0 00°0 00°002 00" 0581 0000 (043003 3230
~00°058 00’0 00°0 00°00¢ 00°085'1 18301 {OJ3U0)

00'e 000 00°0 00°00L 00004 S| e3LpoLIad/syoog AeqLl 0000-0222-0¥8-200
-00°002 000 00°0 000 00002 s|e3LpoLJad B s¥00q pads 0000-0071-0¥8-200
~00° 081 000 06°0 000 00° 081 S|e3ipoLJad g $300q LS ¥000-000T-0%5-200
~00" 005 000 000 006 00°00¢ $Y008 Ix3) 0000-000T-0%3-200

SIVII00T43d/ 4008 0000-0000-05-200

000 Be'186'T 00°0 13'432'41 00°9v7°91 0000 (04au0) 333(q0

060 6'186'T 00°0 19°'¥92°41 00°992'91 (B30l {043U0)

000 B T86'T 00°0 1949241 00°9¥7°9T (95910 000C-0042-678-200

135310 (0000-0000-629-200

000 007087 00°C 000 00°082 0000 104303 333(q0
00°0 007052 80°0 000 007052 1304 [OJIu0D
000 00°082 00°¢ 000 007082 SpUN0.Y 0000-0£92-929-200

INT05YS 0000-0000-979-200
“£5°568"y Sy 89y 07 000 20098088 00°008" 201 0000 1043003 332{q0
~£5°465"¥ Sk 8y 01 00°0 W358 00°008" 201 130} [04200)
SJajsued] 3)UB|Eq 0d Jaqumul QLA papuadxy  3afipng paidopy uoL3dLJ3saq Pl IR0V
JJaday 3n31puadxy woIsn3 |1eI80 $z07 W 01T
§ 1ON dbBd UCLIBINP3 JO BJROR JAAOPUY

$702 *9 1snbny



000 12°0£6 060 6L°616'L 00°058'¢ 0000 (043103 W3la0

0070 T 086 060 6°616"/ 00'058'8 feI0L (0300
80°6f 00°¢ 000 807645 00008 suoLyesado buipiing - s84 0000-0192-018-200
)T 0o 00°0 0b 428 00008 SIIALS (RIS - Sang 0000-015¢-0T8-200
000 00°001 300 000 007001 ¥ - SBLMLALIDY JUepnis - $3ad $000-064Z2-018-200
007081 oo 00'0 00r0%¢ 00700t JLSMW - SBLILALIOY Juapmys - S38d $000-06%¢-018-200
S0°¥e 00°0 00°0 S0 bt 00036 SBLILALLOY JUApMIS - Sadd B000-06%2-018-200
00°0 e 9es 00’0 92" 12 00" 052 $924/59ng |ed1dLULdd 0000-0T#2-018-200
00°99 60 00°¢ 00°912'2 00°08T'Z 5934/5300 1uapualuLIadng C000-02EZ-0T8-200
“£§7 ¥t FE i 00°g 00" 4592 00°002'¢ s@a4/sang 308 O000-0TEZ-0T8-200
#8090 00-081 e 00" 0 00°08T saad/seng Aleaqil 0000-0222-018-200
000 007081 000 0070 00081 $301AJ9S U3|B3H - S9RQ 000G-0ETZ-018-¢00
S334 % Sk 000G-0000-018-200

£87568"y 00" 00¢ 00" 428 {98 P 00004 €1 {000 [0J3ue) 12(q0

£°968'y 00°002 00°v28 £6°T' 11 00" 002" €1 [eloL |043u0)
06°T18'T 00°0 00°479 00°181°7 00°002'1 s3L(ddns ABojouydal uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
097491 060 00°¢ 09°¢81°¢ 00°000°¢ WRUSSASSY ApnIs - $aL[ddns oAy 0000-CF2-099-200
50°0 00°0 000 0070022 00°007'2 Juawdinb3 | |EUS-UR|4 ABo|ouydal 0000~0£22-659-200
42111204 00 00°'0 £100'6 0070089 P3 [e19ds - sar[ddns ydaL 0000-0021-09-200
00'0 00002 0070 00°0 00'002 abenBue p|Jok-ABo|ouydaL 2000-000T-053-200
05 " 66¢ 000 00°9 05°668 00°00¢ [BUOLIONIISUT - $3LddnS |33) 0000-000T-053-200
VIOIN/HIINdKE)D 0000-0000~053-200

060 00912 00'0 00" bEZ 00" 0S¥ 0000 [043ucD 323[g0

00'0 00°917 60°0 00952 00°05 {2300 [0J3u0)
679 00791 000 00" pEe 007082 S3LpN3S |BLI0S 3RS 3 0000079200
800 00081 00°0 00'¢ 00 05T apesb puz s3008 S3LPMIS [2120§ 2206-000T -4-200
00°¢ 00° 04 a0 000 30°08 apedb 1ST-5¥008 SALPMIS [R130S TZ00-000T-F#3-200
$I008 SITANLS WINS 0000~0000-¥#¥3-200

08°860'7 000 00'e 08'882'2 00°002'T 0000 [cJ3uod 333(g0

08°8€0°T 000 00°¢ 08°8£2°2 00°002°1 18301 {043u0)
SdjsuRdl 3uz|eg 0d Jaqunau3 QA papuadxs  1afpng paidopy ueldiJasag PI 3unoddy
31003y 3Jn11puadx3 Woasnd [1LBIAC +207 W B0ITT

01 0N 3fed UOLIBINPI JO PJBOY JBACPUY

p207 ‘9 15nBny



000 10° 180" 960 oressta UEE8°0I8°E ST BTy [W0L jeid

000 000 0070 40°0 000 pajabpng-uoN |euld

00'e LT 180°90V 0T S8’ 93 EER'0T8'E  £7°96L'¥EL'D paxabipng teuld

009 10 180" % T 9 EES'0T8’E £ 06 YRY'Y §EI0L poRy

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pexafipng-UoN puns

000 L3°180°90% OT" S8 1 9g°EER'OTR'E  £7°96L'%EL'Y pa1afipng pund

SIBISUBJL e[ ey 0d Jaqumui QLA papuades  3eBpng paddopy ue13dLidsag PI JUN0IDY

Hod3y aanyLpuadx3 W0ISNI [18330 $707 WY $0:11

1T :on abeg UCLIBIADY 40 PJROS JBADPLY ¥207 *9 1snbny



¢ 00°008° 201 a0 00°¢ 00°008 ' 201 ONILVIH/ 11D 0000-0000-#29-200
0 00°002°T 00 00°¢0 00°007'1 S¥9 310108 0006-0000-£29-200
{ £6°6¢8°69 T6"65¢ 177935 §6°590'%L ALIDT¥ID313 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'1 $311ddNS SITANLS WIN0S 0000-0000-¥19-200
0 00°082°2 00°0 000 0070822 $3714dNS IDNITIS 0000-0000-£19-200
0 00°080°2 00°0 00°0 00°00°2 SI1ddNS HIVH Q000-0000-219-200
134 09781 00" ¢1E 0t 891 00°00T'2 $31ddNS Y13 0000-0000-119-200
A 19°T8°8¢ 90°991'1 ££°096'€ 007008’y $3714d0S WUINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200
0 00°06'T 000 00'0 00°0¥6'T TIAVEL 0000-0000-085-200
0 1865826 0o 00'0 ¥9765¢' 26 NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
0 £1°290'6 000 00°o £1°290's ONIONIE B ONIINIEd 0000-0000-065-200
9 00°642'T 000 00°TZL 0070002 ONISY LAY 0000-0000-0F5-200
T4 96°€01° 41 917980t 98°970"4 00759142 SNOTLYIINNRNOD 0000-0006-0£5-200
i 8P ELT 00°0 00° 00 308 A T4 NOTLYL40dSNVEL INAGNLS 0000-0000-015-200
0 00°000' 8% 0e°¢ 000 00°000° 6% FINYNIINIWW 9 MIV4I¥ ADOIONHDAL 0000-0000-2¢4-200
9 T0°¢L8' 0y 0£°919'6 158511 00°262'99 STITAYIS IINVNAINIVA § ¥IVH 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
0 I 297%¢ 00t 00°0 007005’ IDIANIS ININVETD 0000-0000-024-200
0 00°008'¢ 06 00’0 00°009'¢ STHIAYIS IVIINKDAL 0000-0000-065£-200
1 00700615 09 <42 00" 8¢ 00°007°28 SINTAYIS TWNOISSIJ0Ud YIHLID 0000-0000-0vE-200
26 00" 06§ 00°0LT'y 00°0 00°025'¥ SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIIOUS 0000-0000-0€£-200
] 58°95T 94T 000 00°0 §3°991°441 SIAS TYNOLLYONQT TWNOISS3d0ud 0000-0000-02£-200
0 00°007°T 11} 00°c 00°002°T FDIAYIS FALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-01E-200
97 L ATARS 3 00 26" TOR 011 1 ¥89° 568 S1T4IN38 VINIG § TVOIOIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°2 0070 050 00°009°2 "dW0D LNIRAQTdWANN 0000-0000-082-200
] 007 000" §1 060 000 00" 000 §1 INGANE LNIWI¥TLIY 0000-0000-0%2-200
9 647 801°¢6 000 9£°098'¢ S1'696'96 NOTSNAd 0000-0600-082- 200
3 FI'9/8'U 0070 8270682 1y98'ss TAVITCIN B YOI 0000-0000-0Z2-200
£l s 251 A 000 81°269'1 00°0¥0'€T AINVENSNT dN0¥S 0000-000G-0T2-200
0 96°686°¢ 00°0 #0001 00" 000"y IWILYIA0 0000~-0000-0£T-200
01 ¥ TIR €97 00°0 507 T96° L2 00°#5¢ ‘162 JALLVELSININY 0000-0000-117-200
§ 6907 90¢ 00°0 70°899°81 99" /18428 SITRVIS La0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
001 0ce 00°¢ 0070919 00°08T'9 TOOHIS YIWWNS H000-0000-60T-200
0 00°00T'9 000 000 0070019 VIMTHND VLA 0006-0000-80T-200
0 00°0¥8'¢ 00°0 0070 00°0v8'¢ SITYYIVS “SHNS VI 0000-0000-90T-700
0 0°619'82 000 600 0 619'87 SILNLILSANS ¥IHIVEL 0000-0000-£01-200
0 89°£96"£9 00°0 00°0 §9°£96'69 SINVISISSY TYNOTLONNESNT 0000-0000-20T-200
i ETSSRL'T 0070 00°0 £5 188 90'T SITHYIVS ,SHIHOVAL 0000-0000-101-200
pasn ¢ ue[ey 04 Jaqunaul QA papuadxy  3afipng paidopy 1o13d142530 PI 1UNO3DY
594 tA1LALIDY 0437 BLXS S2/06/90 03 $2/10/20 :POLJAd Juddn)
$2/0£/90 40 S¥  S9A :S3URCIOY dB) apn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 03 (000-0000-000-200 :S3uncddv jo abuey
JJoday 3unilpuadx3 wolsny AJEUMRS $Z07 WY 20:11
T :oN 3beg UGLIBINPI JO PJROY JAAOPUY ¥70Z ‘9 Isnbny



g 96°S96'/T1'y  £4°096°8T £1'€6T'TI2 6880 8PE 'Y (B30 feuid
0 00"0 o 00°0 000 pagabpng-uon [euLd
5 996" LTI Y £4°096'8Y £ EET'TIZ 26°950°8¥E 'y pa1abpng Leuld
§ 98°¢96" LTIy £¥°096'8T BT EET TIL 26°850'89E 'y [B30L, pun4
0 0070 000 e ) pazafipng-UoN puny
§ 9€"S96'LIT'y  £h 096°ST FUEET'T1 16°850 9¥E "y paxabpng pund
s 00°¥0r 'y 009 00°9%b 'y 00°058'8 5334 § 53ang 0000-0000-0T8-200
b1 00°8ET'TT 000 0E"198°7 00°002'€T VIQIN/¥3LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200
0 0008y 00°¢ 000 00" 0k H008 SITONLS WIS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 00°002'1 000 00°0 00°002°T SH008 HivW 0000-0000-2+9-200
0 00°030°T 0070 000 00°050°T S¥008 V13 0006-0000-T¥3-200
0 00°085°T 000 00°0 00°088'1 SIVOT00I43d/SH00H 0000~0000-0%9-200
0 00°9¥2°T 000 00°0 00°9v2'91 135316 0000-0000-629-200
¥ 10061 00°¢ 2665 00°0¢2 INITOSVD 000¢-0000-929-200
pash g aueley Od Jaqunau3 QLA papuadx3  Jabpng paidopy uoL3dr4as9q PI Wno3y
1003y auniipuadx3 wo3snd AJeauns §707 W OT0iTT
7 0N afeyg UOLIBINPT JO PJROY JBACPUY pz07 ‘g ysnbay



0070 0070 000 00°09T°¢ 007091’y *anp3 23S - buLJOINLY [0OYIS Jawwng 0000-0021-607-200
T00HS ¥IANS 0000-0000-601-200
00°0 00°00T'9 00°0 00°0 00°001'9 0000 (043u8) 333{g0
w0 0070019 00 00'd 00°001°9 [RI0L [OJ4307
000 00°00T'8 000 000 00°00T'9 sqn]3/buLyre0d Q00G-000T-80T-200
WIMIHINDG VLA 0000~-0000-80T 200
000 00°0b9 't 000 000 00°0ve'g 0000 Lc23u0d 328000
00°0 00°0¥8'¢ 00°0 000 00°0¥8‘E {2300 [0J3U0D
0o 00° 0¥ '€ 00'D 000 00" 08¢ *INpT (RIS WI “3ISQNS 0000-0071-90T-200
SITHVIVS ' SENs vl 0000-0000-90T-200
1] 0%°679°87 00°0 000 0b"619'82 0000 [0J3u0) 333[q0
00°0 Oy 619°82 000 00°0 0y 61982 {B30L 1043007
00’0 0" 680°27 00" 00°0 0F 6e0'7 *aNp3 3368 JAYIEIL ISQRS 0000-C0ZT-E0T-200
0e'e 00°085'92 00'0 a0 00708592 “Boy Jayoesl 1sqns 0000-00CT-£0T-200
SALNLTISEANS ¥IHOVAL 0000~0000-£0T-200
0070 89°£96'68 00°¢ 000 $9°£96'68 0000 {CJ3u03 3d2(q0
00°0 $9°£96'68 00°0 00°0 99°£96'68 (101 {043U0D
o0 £9°£96°68 000 000 £9°£96'58 *IMp3 2308 *155Y UOLIINIISUX 0000-0021-201-200
SINVISISSY TWNOLLIIBISNI 0000-0000-201- 200
00°0 SHTSE9R'T 000 og'e T TTAN 0000 [043u0) 123{qo
oo $TSSiORL'T 00°0 00°¢0 T Tl fEI0L 1043000
1 $L909'56 0070 000 $909°E6 SALJB|RS {28l [BUCLIINIISUT D000-0¢22-10T-700
1M 97°091'45 000 000 7709448 Aseles AleigLl 0000-0222-T0T-200
(o'e 00°000"¢S 000 000 00°000°£S Jayoeal Yoaads §000-08TZ-101-200
oo 05°£79°987 000 000 05" £T9'98T JRIEIL "pI [B103dS 0000-002T-10T-¢00
e 067075 2SE'T  00°0 000 067048 15¢'T ERCIreCT 0000-000T-10T-200
SINIVIVS | SYIHIVAL 4000-0000-107-200
SJaJsued] Bue ey Od Jogundul QLA papuadxy  3aBpng paidopy uo13dLadseg T UN0ddY
SaA A31ALIIY 0J8Z LS §2/0£/90 ©3 ¥7/10/L0 :poLtad Juadin)
CZ/0E/90 40 SY  SBA :S3uncdy ded apn{ouI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :saunoddy jo abuey
JJodey aJnyLpuadxy WOISHD [18330 $207 WY 20:TI
T :oN abed UCLIEINP3 JC PJECE JBAOPLY $207 '9 Isnbny



09 61°9/8°2 00°0 $27068°2 15982'5L 0000 [043uc) 333(go

800 s1°948'2L 00 87°068"2 '992'sL felel |0J3u03
000 sT°0/8'U 00°¢ 87°068°2 {p7987°5¢ 3JEDLPIN § VOI4 {000-000T-022-200
EVIIAM § VOIS 0000-0000-622-200

00°0 291011 00'0 81°269°1 00°0%0'€T 0000 (043003 339(g0

000 0Ll 00°0 $1°289'T 00°0v0'¢T (B30 [odau0)
00°0 7910411 000 sy 00°080'€T *sur 8j11 dnoss 0000-000T~0T2-200
TONVENSNI dN0UD 0000-0000-012-200

0o 96°686'¢ 06°0 $0°01 00 000"y 0000 1043u0) 132[40

00°0 96°686'¢ 000 #0'01 00°000'¥ (301 [0J2u0D
000 967696 '¢ 000 o1 00°000"y BULIJBAD [ELPOISND 0000-0792-0ET-200
INILYIAD 0000-0000-0ET-200

00°'G IIaAS T 000 98 16" 12 00°¥5¢° 162 0000 (04300 133(qo

oo i aAL ML 066 95136 22 00" ¥5¢ ‘162 {E30L (OJ3U0D
00°e 0L°855°04 00°0 0t se's 00°¥85° L4 SoILAJIS |BLIURULY 0000-0152-111-200
000 78°970'911 00'90 ST §pE" 21 00°0LE 921 3215 ULEpY P3LYLIR) 0000-0T¥Z-1TT-200
0o 76°978°9; 00'0 80°ELT'8 00700058 ludpuajuLedng 0000~02E2-11T-200
IALIVHISINTHOY 0000-0000-1TL-200

00°0 b6 804908 00t 2089991 99" 208528 0000 1eJ3u03 338lq0

000 6801 '90¢ 00°0 2499981 9812878 12301 [Od3u0)
000 T0° 798 '95T 00°0 91 P 09°955 "84T S3LJR(ES [RLPOISMY 0006-079¢-91T-200
000 95°192°6¢ ' 00°0 95°197'6¢ S3LJE| RS ULWDY palillJaduo 000C-0TH2-01T-200
000 197928108 00'e 80°972'¢ 62 088 ¢ Je[ES 320340 JuapualuLIdng paL}LIJaduoN 0000-02£2-0TT-200
000 00" 95 0L 00 000 00 ser 0L 35JNN 0000-0£T2-0TT-200
00'0 04 p7E 08 800 §0'072'e L 085 €€ S3LJB[ES ULDY pads pai)llJaduoN 0000-062T-0TT-200
SITVTVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0T1~200

060 000 00°0 00°09T°¢9 00°08T'g 0000 Lo43ued 3390q0

00°0 00°0 000 00°091°9 00°081"9 (€301 {043U0D
Ewmmcmh UL 2§ Od Jequniulg 1A choaxm ummv:m uwuaouq :o.&ntumma pI unoddy
34009y aJn3ipuadxy wOISN) (18330 $207 WY 20:1T
7 0N 3bed UDL1BINPT JO pJeod Jaropuy 207 'g Isnbny



060 68951 #4T 00°0 000 68°9¥T 041 0000 |cJ3u03 133{90

8o 637951 921 000 000 687997 911 (2300 10J3U0)
000 00002 00°0 00°0 00002 plecg - SIAS {RUCLSSI0.d 0000-01£2-02£-200
00°0 00° 0612 00°0 00°0 00°061°22 5331AJ85 AdeJayl |e3iSAYd 0000-04T2-026-200
000 00° 63 3¥ 00°0 000 00°v69'8¥ $931AJ2S [BUCLIEORIIQ 0000-0912-02E~200
500 £8°290°9¢ 00°0 000 £8°790"9¢ S3ILAIRS [BD160| 0ydAsd 0000-0512-02E~200
) ] 00°000°28 000 000 00700028 P3AS - SIAS PI [RUOLSSAJOU4 0006-0021-02¢-200
$3AS WNOTLYONGS TYNOTSS340¥d 0000-0000~028 - 200

500 00°002°1 00°0 60°0 00°002°1 0000 1043003 133{q0

000 00 002't 000 ®'0 00°007°% [RI0L |0J3U0D
00 00°002°T 060 00 00'007'T %J9}) paeog 0000-0T€2-01E~200
FITAUIS FATIVELISININGY D000-0000-0T¢-200

000 §6°252"48¢ 000 AR (A4 1h 459" 569 0000 |043603 323fgo

000 $6°252° 58S 060 28" TOp 11 1495969 [BI0L {043u00
00°0 §6°252° 586 00°0 25" 0011 19 $59"569 s1LJauay 0000-000T-082-200
SII4IN3E T¥INIQ & IVOIQIW 0000-0000-087-200

000 00°009°2 06°0 00°0 00'008°7 0000 (0J3u0) 323(q0

000 00°008°7 00°0 00'0 00°008°2 1E30L (04300
00'0 00°009'? 00°0 00°0 00°009'2 uoL3esuaduo) JuauAc|dusun 0000-000T-032-200
*dW03 INIWADTSWENN (000-0000-032-200

800 00°000°ST 040 00°'¢ 00°000°ST 0000 [043u0) 133{q0

00°0 00°000'ST 00°0 80°0 00°000'ST {301 (oJ30)
00°0 00000 ST 00°0 00°0 00°000"ST BUVC, CHBE ] 0000-000T-07-200
INOANE INFWIHTLTY 0000-0000-0bZ-200

000 62°801'€6 00°0 8¢°098°¢ S1°696'96 0000 [cJ3uc) 328(q0

00°0 64°801'¢6 000 96°098°¢ S1°696'96 [B381 {043U8D
000 8°801°¢6 00°0 95°098'¢ 169696 ucLStdd 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOTSN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
SJRJSUBJL 3Jue| g 0d Jaqunoug GLA papuadx3  39bpng paidopy uo13dLIasad P N0
1Jod3y 3JniLpuadxl wolsN) [1BIAQ 707 w 20011
¢ ton 3beg UOLIBINPI JO PJROS JIAODUY 207 ‘9 1snbny



UOLIBINP §O PJROG J3ACPUY

000 D0°Z60'T 00°0 000 00°760'1 lududinb3 Juies § 2 eday {292-0T92-0¢4-700
000 00°000°¢1 00°0 000 00°000°ST VAN suoLIesadg buipiing w B 3 1292-0192-0€9-200
000 00°008'T 060 000 00°008'T suoLyeJado Butp(Lng - JuieK § JLeday 0000-0T92-0E4-200
00 00° 001 00°0 00°0 00" 00T BIUBUBIULEN § JIBOZY SIVLAIRS YI|BEH 0000-0€12-0€¥-200
SHOTANIS TINYNIINIVW B dIVdRY 0000-0000-0£4-200

-§8° 2tk 2 8r's 00°0 000 00°005'S 0000 (043u03 339(g0

-88° 2t QL 060 000 00"005 ‘S [B30L [04300)
0070 00°000'T iR 000 00°000'1 SpUncay - a5 Buluea]) ¥292-0£92-024-200
-§8°2¢L i’y 00°¢ {00 007008 'y Butueal) A31| 1084 §252-0192-021-200
IITAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¥-200

000 00°008°¢ 060 00°¢ 00°008°/ 0000 (043ue) 123{q0

000 00°009°4 000 00°0 00°003"L {€304 1043000
000 00°000"2 000 00°0 00°000"2 [UU0SJ3d - JAS [BILUYIDL 0000-0£82-05€-200
00'0 00009 000 060 00009 {sa1edaa} S@3LAJBS [EILUYIAY JLSTH $000-000T-05£-200
SPITANIS TV2INHDIL 0000-0000-05¢-200

00 0000615 00°542 00°sZ 06°002°25 0000 1043u03 333(q0

600 00006 1§ 00°s82 00782 00°002°25 LE30L [Od3i0)
00 0000007 000 06°¢ 00°000"07 weaboud YUl - JAS JoJd JAYI0 0000-DOTE -0E-200
00°C 000055 000 00°0 007005 'S $301A43S [BUOLSS3J0u4 ABOLOUYIDL ULEpY 0000-085Z-0¥E-200
00°0 00°008'¢ 00°0 00°0 007008 '€ |BUUOSJI3d - 59AS |BUCLSS3I0.d 000¢-0£5¢-0¥€-200
000 00°00T°¢ 00°842 00°SZ 00°00p’¢ [BISLA - 3AS JOUd 4310 0000-0T52-0vE~200
000 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T (edLULI - 3AS JOJd JAU30 0000-0T+Z-0¥E~200
00°0 00°000°T 000 00°¢ 00°000°T IS J0id JAI0 - IUBPURILLIFANS 0000-02£2-0pE-200
00°0 00°000° 2T 060 000 00°000°21 pJeog - 2AS [BUOLSS3J0d JAUR0 0000-0LEZ-0vE-200
000 00°008'T 0070 000 00°008'T UBL3LSAUd 00405 0000-0€1Z-ChE-200
000 00°000'y 00°¢ 009 00°000'¢ S)AS |BUOLSS3J04d JAUI0 PICS 0000-00Z1-0vE-200
SPDIAYIS IWVNOISSIJ0Yd ¥IHID 0000-0000-07¢-200

00°0 00°0s¢ 00041y 00°0 00° 078y 0000 [043u0) 102(q0

000 00°0s¢ 00041y 000 00°028'y 18301 [Qd3U0)
~00°08¢ 00" 0St 000 000 00°009 bulutes] yye3s sai3r|ioed £097-£122-08E-200
00052 006°0 00" LT’y 000 00°026°¢ paLyL1J3) UON - Buluiesl yyels 000C-£122-08€-200
STOIAYIS WNOTSST0Nd 0000-0000-D£€-200
e eg 0d Jaqunoul A papuadx3  Jabpng paidopy vol141453¢ PI 3UN0JJY
34008y 2Jn3LpuUacXT WEISN) [LBIRC §707 W 20T

¥202 "9 Isnbny



00°0 0054 060 00t 0008’7 SIAS |JUN0SJ3d - BuLSLIJanpy 0000-0452-0vS-200
00°0 G008 00°0 000 00°00% BuLsi3sanpy 0000-02£2-0¥8-200
INISTLYEIACY 0000-0000-0%5-200

060 96°¢01" /1 9T 9%0'¢ 29°920°/ 007487 12 0000 [043u03 123[qp

000 96°£0T" L1 o1'$50°¢ 88°920'L 00°681' 12 e300 [0JIU0D
00°0 00°$£0'0T 00°0 000 00742001 Saa) § sasuddLT AbojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
00°0 T yET's 91" 50" 89'14% 00°099'8 (3ursd @ 36e150d) UDLIBILUNRLOD ULDY 0000-CT#2-0£5-200
00°0 08 P1°T 00 0Z° 4549 0070027 §39} 9 sasuddl| ABojouyday [BUOLIINJISUT (0000-0£¢2-0E5-200
000 007054 0t 0o 00° 054 3Jemajos AJRJqLT 0000-0272-0£5-200
SNOLLYIINMROD 0000-0000-0£5-200

050 S8 P00 LT 000 00" 00F )74 0000 1043ued 13(g0

00°0 $8°90L°€LT 0070 00" 00¥ $8' 90T 941 1B30L 1043400
000 §TU6sL'st 000 00°00p S26ST'98 uoL3eliodsueld p3ds 6000-00£2-015-200
00°0 09°5v6' 45T 00°0 00°0 09°$¥6' 151 uoLye3odsueL 0000-00£2-0T5-760
ROLLV1M0JSNVEL IN3ONLS 000C-0006-0T5-200

00°0 00°000 6% 000 000 000006 0000 (043u0) 333(q0

00°0 00" 000 6% 000 000 007000 6% [B30L [0J3U0)
00 00°000'6¢ 00° g 000 00°000'5¢ 3IURUAIULEA § JLeddy ABojouyIAL UPY Q000-085¢- 267200
00°0 00°000'01 00°0 00°0 00700001 dlutew § JLeday Abojouydal (euolIomaIsuY (000-0£22-264-200
TONVNIINIVH @ HIVTY ADOTONHDAL 0000-0000-2¢4-200

28t 10°8/8' 2y 0¢°879°6 LS EET 4T 00°262 98 0000 {043u0) 133(q0

83" 2€¢ 10°¢28° 2% 0£°819'6 S EET'HT 00°262°99 {301 |043u03
00°0 0070882 00°¢ 00° 0S¥ 00°000'¢ aoueusiuien waudinby - Bud youm {19Z-COTE-0E5-200
00°0 00°00S 000 000 00005 SJiedaJ uoLyed0dsueil 0000-00£2-0¢F-200
£8'91%'1 000 00°080'T £8798¢", 000022 AJ34eS - JULEH B JLeday 0000-0£92-0¢4-200
~00" 000 T 000 000 00°¢ 00°000°T A1LJN3S - Julel § Jieday 0000-0992-08¥- 200
-£8°91p 99°91%°¢ 00°0 16°998'7 00°008'S SPUNDJD - BOURUDIULEN B JLeday 7900897089200
0o 00°008'T 00'0 000 00°00S'T Judwdinba Joopane jo Jleday 2792-0£92-0¢¥-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T *$3AS BuLuea[)-A3L[4oed $292-0297-0¢h-200
060 00°005'2T 00°¢ 000 00°008'2T JOLIBIUT ~ DIURUIIULEH A11[ LB £282-0¢92-0¢h-200
§8° 28t 00°0 027" 8y g5t 00°002°L Butues)) sdo A1L)ioed §282-0192-064-200
00°0 VLS 06°092°7 Sp's 00°002°6 BIUBUIIULEN JOLIDIT -~ S0 Buip|ing £797-0197-0t4-200
SJBJSuRIL 3ILR ] Pg Od Jaqunly QLA papuedx3  1abpng paidopy ueL3draasag P JUnoH3Y
AJoday 3naLpuadxd WOISMy | 18I0 §202 WY 20:T1
§ 0N ofieg UOLIRINPT JO PJROY JIADPUY #7202 '9 asnbny



"0 00°005*T 00°9 00°0 00°008 ‘T ABoloydAsd - sat|ddns 0000-0¥72-018-200
mm.o 1148131 00°0 §L78TT 00059 sa1|ddns 43| eaH 0000-0£TZ-019-200
00 00° 002 000 000 00°002 §3AS JOM [B130S - saL(ddng 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
000 20°08%'¢ i 86°611 00°009'¢ "pa-dg-sai[ddns [eu0LOMIISUY 0000-0021-019-200
000 00005 00°¢ 009 00009 saL|ddns 1uv $000-000T-0T9-¢00
000 00008 000 000 00°00¢ saL|ddns dismy ¥000-0001-019-200
00°0 00"00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ sa1ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
000 00007 000 000 00°007 say|ddns abenbue plaok 2000-000T-019-200
00°0 0" th's 92" 181 70"S8 00°00¢ ‘9 saL|ddns [euoLIanIISUT 0000~000T-019-200

S3ITddNS TVEINID 0000-0000-019-200

000 iR 060 000 00°0¥6'T 0000 |043u0) 133[q0

00 00°0¥6°T 000 00°0 00°0¥6°T {8301 joJau0)
000 00°008 00°¢ 000 00008 [3reJ3 - sdo buiping 0000-0192-085-200
060 00-0st 00°¢ 000 00°05¢ aBRA[IN - SIILAIIS |BISY4 (000-0152-085-200
00°0 00001 000 000 00°00T SBLILALLIY JU3pnIs- AL (000-06+2-085-200
000 00007 00°0 000 00002 [3ARIL Uiupy 0000-0T#2-085-200
000 00°05¢ 660 000 00 0sE (3ARJY - Ju3puBluLIadng 0000-07€Z-085-200
0070 00" 0t 000 00'0 00°0¥T afiea[ LW - Butuiell jje1s 0000-£T2Z-085-200
00°0 00°00¢ {00 000 00°00¢ "pads/|3ARaL §JRIS (000-00Z1-08$-200
TIAVHL (000~0000-085-200

000 ¥8 6vt 26 06°¢ 00°0 ¥8°6pE° 26 0000 [043u0y 138{go

000 b8 69E° 26 00°0 00 R'60E 26 [B30L (030D
000 8" 6% ¥L 00°0 g0'0 ¥8°6vE ' vL 'p3 [BLoRds /Iuawade|ding 0000-00¢1-095-200
000 00°000'8T 000 g 00°000'81 510042S Jaubey 0606-000T-095-200
NOXLIAL 0000-0000-095-200

00°0 £1°290'6 0070 00°0 £1°790°6 0000 164303 338[q0

00°0 £1°290'6 00°0 000 £1°290'6 1B30L {04300
060 00°005°T 00°¢ 000 00°005°T Buypuig/BuriuLid 0000-0T#2-055-200
000 179", 00°0 0°¢ £T°79¢°/ buizuLad - 3l paae(ey *Isul 0000-0€22-085-200
ONIQNIE § ONLINT¥d 0000-0000-08S-200

¢ 00°822'T 009 0T 00°000°7 0000 |0J3u0) 333[g0

000 00°642'1 00°0 001 00°000°2 |B30L {04u0)
SJajsuedL e eg 0d Jagqunauy Q1A papuadxy  38fpng pardopy uoL3diJasag PI JN0J3Y
1Joday sJn3ipuadxy woIsM) 112190 $707 W o20:71
9 0N afeq UCLIEINPI JO PJROY JIAOPUY b207 ' 1snBoy



00°0 00°082'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°052'7 3ULIS ~s3L(ddns 0000-000T-£19-200
$3114dNS FONIIOS 0000-0000-£T9-200

06°0 00°080°2 00°0 000 00°050°'2 0000 [0J3u03 333{q0

00°0 00°050°7 000 00°0 00°050°2 [BIBL (040D
00°0 00°050°2 00"0 90°0 00°050'2 {aex-sa1[ddng £000-000T-219-200
SIITddNS HIVW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 04°9719°'T 00"STE 0E-891 00°00T'2 0000 1043003 3I8{q0

00 04°919°1 00°ST8 08891 00°00T*2 [R30L [04360)
00°0 0/°919'1 00°ST§ 08991 00°00T‘Z v13 seL(ddng T000-000T-T19-200
S3114dNS Y13 0000-0000-TT9-200

00°0 T9°146'88 90°89T°1 £5°006°¢ 00°005 5% 0000 1043603 323(q0

00°0 19° 14688 90°99T°1 ££°096'¢ 00°005°¢p [E30L (04300)
00°0 00°00% 00'0 00'0 00°00§ sat|ddns a3LAJaS ooy 0000-00T¢-019-200
8t 060 08" 00% 1581 00°000'2 K334es - sal[ddns 0000-0£92-019-200
708t 827196 00°0 00°D 00°000'T A31am3s - seL(ddns 0000-0992-079-200
00°0 06°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T spunoJs - saL|ddns $292-0£92-019-200
000 o1 190’ 00 0625 00700576 JoLJauI - SaL|ddns A3L|1ded £797-0792-019-200
00°0 20T L 00°0 9868 00°000'8 sat|ddns buuea|s A3L|ioed §282-0192-018-200
00°0 00°000"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ seL ddnS JvAH SaL3L|L0ed 1282-0192-018-200
50°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 $331AJ3S [UUOSJAd - saL|ddng 0000057018200
000 00°000°T 0070 000 00°000'T $3J1AJ3S [BISL3 - saijddns 0000-0152-019- 200
00'0 00°005 00°0 000 00" 005 $3111AL30 apedB g1g - sap|ddns 8200-062-019-200
000 00001 06°0 00°0 00° 001 S3LAIALIDY Juapnis-sal[ddns 0000-06+7-019-200
00°0 89°¥68°T 06°0 260508 00°00¢°2 saL(ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-019-200
00°0 00° 005 00°0 00°0 00" 00§ sai|ddns - 331440 Juspualuiadns 0000-02€7-019-200
0070 96" 109 06°0 b0 942 00°058 saiddns 308 0000-0T€2-0T9-200
000 00008 06°0 00°0 00° 00§ sal[ddns fulysal 0000-0¥22-019-200
000 00 000°T 000 00°0 00°000°T saL[ddns ABo|ouyday 0000-0£22-019-200
00'0 00" 002 0670 00°0 00" 002 sa1ddng Aseag 0000-0222-0T9-200
00°0 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T Butuias 4Je1s - sa([ddns 0000-£T22-019-200
00°0 00052 00°0 00°0 00" 052 sa([ddns Adesayl voLyednado 0000-0917-0T9-200
000 00057 00°0 0670 00°052 sai|ddns yoaads 0000-05T2-019-200
sdajsurd) UB[BY {d Jaqundug (¥ B_ucuuxm uumgm Ew&n« co.ﬂntuman PI 3Un03IY
340033 34n11puadxa woIsn) [LBIC §207 w011
¢ ‘oN 3bed UOLIBINPI JO PJROR JAAODUY 207 ‘9 1snbny



0000 [c43u0) 339040

060 00°9%Z'91 00°g 00°0 00°9¥7'91

00 00°9¥e' 9t e 000 00°9¢2'91 12300 |043u0)
1 ) 00°9%7'91 06'¢ 000 00°9¥7'91 [9s3Lg 0000-0042-629-200
135310 (000~ 0000-649-200

060 720°0h1 00°0 8665 oo 0000 LoJ3u03 373(q0

00°0 20061 000 26°6% 00952 LBioL [043U00
00°0 20° 061 00'e 2685 0008 SpunoJs 0000-0£92-929-200
INTI0SVD 0000-0000-929-200

0690 00008201 00t 00'9 00°008" 201 0000 [041u03 333(q0

00°e 00°008° 207 ®'0 660 00°008' 20T (P01 [CJ3u0D
000 00008201 000 00°0 00°008' 20T |10 bulyeaH 0000-0192-b29-200
INLLYAH/ 110 0000-0000-¥29-200

000 00°007'1 00°0 000 00°002°1 0000 L043u0) 13[q0

030 00°002'T 00 00°0 00" 0021 {301 {0J3U0D
00°0 0070021 60 0o 00'002'T aurdoJd 0000-0197-£29-200
SYD I1LLGE 000-0000-£29-200

L 6658769 16°64¢ 117998y 1669 1L 0000 LcJ3u0) 339Lg0

00°0 £6°6¢8°69 T6°65E 177995y $6°591°¢/ [RI0L (04307
060 £6°6£8'69 16°65¢ T1°99¢ 'y $6°¢9L ' A313119(3 000C-019¢~-£29-200
ALTIIRINATE 0000-0000-229-200

00°0 00°000'1 00°0 000 00°000'T 0000 1043u03 3ra{q0

00°0 00°000'1 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 12301 [OJ3u0)
800 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T s31|ddns s3Lpn3IS |BLIOS 0000-000T-479-200
$317ddNS SITANLS TYINOS 0000-0000-¥15-200

300 0070842 s 0 00" 00°052°2 0000 [043u0) 12(q0

000 0070542 00°0 000 00°052°2 B304 [C43U0D
SI3ysuRl] aue|eg 0d Jagwmou3 QLA papuadxy  3abpng pajdopy uo13dLlasag PI JUNOIY
1Joday 3n3Lpuadxl WoIsSHY |1BI3Q $207 LU 1138
g 0N afed UCLIEINP3 JO PJROE JAAODUY 207 '9 1snbny



* ) ) 00 0808t S41A8S YI{EDH - 5810 0000-0£ 12012200
00 e Lk S334 9 s3nq (000~0000-0T8-200
000 0L86T'TT 000 DE"T95'7 00° 004" ¢1 0000 [043u0) 303{G0

’ ATy 1 000 0£°795°2 00" 0021 1RI0L (0J3UCD
%.M 0s° 28t 000 0s" Ltk 00°002'1 saL|ddns ABojouydal ulupy 0000-0857-059-200
00°0 00°000'€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ TUDSSISSY JudpnIs - saL|ddns yal 0000-0422-059-200
06°0 00°002'2 00'0 000 00°002'7 Juawdinb3 | |BuS-uR(d ABO[oULDEL 0000-0€22-089-200
{00 079"y 00°¢ 0821t 00°009'9 p3 [BLD3dS - saL|ddns yd3] 0000-0021-069-200
00°0 00°002 00'0 00°0 00°002 abenbue p|Jow-Abo|ouydaL 2006-000T-083-200
000 00°008 00°0 00°¢ 00°00¢ LBUBLIINIISUT ~ $3L]ddns Yol 0000-0001-059-200

YIOIN/¥ILNGKOD 0000-0000-049-200
06 00°08% 000 iR} 00°05% 000¢ |043ue3 323(g0
00°0 00° 05k a0 00°0 000k €304 1043000
000 00°05¥ 00°¢ 00°0 000k SY0OF SeLpnIS |BLI0S 0006-000T-1¥3-200
$3008 SITAMS WID0S 0800-0000-4¥9-200
08°0 00°002'T 000 000 00°007'T 0000 [oJ3u0d 333[q0
00°0 00°002°'1 {00 00°0 00°002'1 {e304 (040D
00°9 00°002'1 00°0 00 00°002'1 Ien-53008 L606-000T-2%9-200
SH00F H1vW 0000-0000-283-700
000 00°050'T 00D 00°0 00°0S0'T 0000 (cJ3u0d 338{40
000 00°080'1 800 00'0 00°050°T {301 [04310)
000 000501 000 00°¢ 0070801 Y13-$3008 T000-000T-1#3-700
K08 ¥vTd 0000-0000-1¥3-200
000 007058 "1 00°0 0 00708S'T 0000 1c43u03 339{q0
00°0 00°0¢¢"1 000 00 00°0%8'1 (B30L {04300
000 00°00¢ 000 00 00°00¢ S[BO1poLIad/Sy008 AsRigL 0000-02¢2-0v3-200
00°0 0000t 000 000 00° 007 SLeatpoLtad § $y00q pads 0000-002T-0¥3-200
080 00 08T 00°9 00 00°087 S[e3poLied B $%00q LMW #000-C0GT-049-200
00°0 00°008 00°0 00 0°00% $3008 1¥3] 0000-000T-049-200
STYIO0TH4 /SH00E 0000-0000-0%3-700
SIaJSURJ], 33ue| g O0d Jaqunau3 QA papuadxs  3abipng paidopy ueL3d1a9s9g PI N0V
103y 3JnLpuadxd WOISRD {18330 707 W07l
§ ‘ON 3fed UGLIBINPT JC PJIROY JAAOPUY $207 ' 1snbny



000 96596 Ty £9°096°8T 16T TIZ 26°850'96E "y [e3oL (euld
e 000 000 00 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN [euld
0o 9€°$96'LTTY  £P°096'8T ETEET T 16°950'8%E 'y pa1afipng [euLd
00°0 986" STT'y  £4°006°8T FUEET'THY 26°950'8¥E "y {2301 pung
009 0070 00°0 00 00°0 pazefipng-uon puny
e 9€°636" 11"y £p 00681 ST EET'TIR 16°850°9¥E 'y palefipng puns
00°C 00" $0F ‘b 000 00°9%p'y 00°058'8 0000 1043403 339{g0
00°0 00 40b'y 000 00" 9¥p'y 00°058'8 {Rlal [04au0d
00°0 00°0%¢ 00°¢ 00°091 00°003 suoL3eJady Bulpping - saad 0000-0T9Z-078-200
00°0 00°54 00°C 008 00008 $33LAJ3S |BOSL] - SaNQ 0000-0752-018-20¢
00°0 007001 00°0 000 00007 Y - SILILALIDY JUapMIS -~ 34 $000-06¥Z-018-200
®0 00°001 06°0 000 00°001 JLSAW ~ SBLILALIY JU9pMmS -~ $333 ¥000-06¥2-018-200
800 00" 056 00°0 00°0 00" 056 SBLILALIOY Juapmis - Sedd 0000-06¥Z-018-200
000 00" 05¢ 000 00°0 00°08L ssad/sang |ediLuLig 0000-0T¥2-078-200
00°0 S.SM. HiN 0076437 0070817 §394/591 JuapuiutJadng 0000-02£2-078-200
000 00°887°T 0o 00°216'T 06°002'¢ §894/5900 308 0000-0T€Z-078-200
00°0 00°08T 000 ®e 00" 08T $834/53n0 AJRJqLY 0000-02¢2-018-200
SJaJSuR] Jaue|eq 0d Jaquniug QLA papuadxs  1afpng paydopy uoL3dradsag B IWN03%Y
103y 3Jndipuadxd woIsmy [1B330 €207 W 2011
07 0N afied UCLIBINPT JC PJROE JIAOPLY #7202 '9 ysnbny



L S R —

Lo =
—— - i I}\J‘-Iﬁ-l“tl.ﬁn It

¥20Z wl 1snbny
S|O0YJS 21|gnd J9A0pUY
S83IAJag JuswidojoAaq Jejo

e

ﬂ
]
m
|

e R VRN
= R ¥ b Lo

— “......r-n...l...lrr.l..!ln.lll...]].lu




SN ARaua anTral)

ADYANS

NVLIL

¥ £TV5 6L - X4
€2 W 52 1D ‘HIAOGNY } BooE s S M T PP ESC 098 - Hd
LOAd |- = e N Wi s - (2
4t L j £
HIAOONY 40 NWOL _. P ; . ,..wﬂ_.ww_chmwh@
WD NV1d 3418 A3S0d0¥d i E

NOILDIMASNOD BOJ 1ON
138 SSIHO0M

-0

{3W0s QL LON)
NOTLDISSSOND ONROYY
|.u — nut. l-rl..— i ——

PRIRRE [T L S9N o Aol aegEIGRrE
S rwsppnd,

I KRS

. !
A £ 2R 1 winmy O3 wyi S3
}

"™ |
Ay _ummwwmﬁ__ 3215 vRLyTAD

O LU (- =L o
i _HitHTy e |
1Y m »H..» N
| B AUNNG TN
MRS AV 1 hl A:E 1IN
R L e Ies aisas
| MEase | oot answatsas

NOLLYWEOANI WILSAS

INGAV | AvEaY 87105 fa O3

..

mm SO0 V3




ubisaq jeuibuQ

& Bl by

ADYINI R NVLIL

|

i30S OL LON}
NCHLZAS-S50HD ONIDYY

§
H 7L
P - . %
i
i

SO0 R £ 1 LT AT AR LT N
EARGEID OTIDS0 NIRSTIP UG B,

. LAt iznrn\v e "
A L % TR L v S

_, YD HYTOS Rl s 1!
WL Yt e e (1] 96 S HALEAN)
P, BT R

| o]

z

R TR T
i 2 3&7.1404:.2{&
s e wT] e e

i s et TR AT 1048

L e | oo 3pe s

| NOUYINSO AN WHISAS
|

et e 19 "SIA0ANY ety

= 23 Sy i T .«_.. avoN 100HIS 8¢ . pe s CIri0 L3 ney ‘HMW

VOAd [0 G s s o,
1 - g VERoRE 7 e I %
j . / HanoGKY 40 ST T .&wmm_xmcmﬁw
o e | o o7 Nvd 31S 03S0d0¥d SNOIATE]
NOILONYLENOD HO$ 1ON
138 SO T W aL.sw_r@
ol v




ﬁ-otﬂg ARa aapeary

ADYANI ¢ NVLIL
L68V8Y’S le1o]

€ 90°'TTT8ES 0080°'S 8527'S Z8E‘T92 0¢
: . LYBET'LES 0080°$ 122’ 969292 61
_mmmwmﬁmm LO°08T9€S 0080°S 04178 910'vY9Z 81
TIT6LYS 89'ZET'SES 0080°S 8C1T'S €v£°692 LT
6L6'EVS 0T L6T'PES 0080'S 980Z'$ 929’992 91
28960%S 9T ELEEES 0080°S Sv0T'S 910892 ST
60E'9LES L9°09VTES 0080'S S00T'S €9€°69¢ 1
BYB'EVES G"6GS'TES 0080°S$ 996T'S LT20L2 £1
682°2TES £€°699'0€S 0080°$ LT6T'S L1024T 4
0¢9'182% r1°06L°62% 0080°S 68819 oY ELT T
6781529 69°'TZ6'87S 0080'S ¢s8T's 8I8V/LZ 01
8062228 £8°€90°8¢2S 0080°S 9I8T'S 661°94C 6
Y8 v6TS 6E9TZLTS 0080'S 08L1T°S 185412 8
879°/91S 0T'6L£92S 00809 obLTS 86'8/7 L
YT TYTS 01'2s8'ses 0080°S TTLT'S P8E'08T 9
969'GTTS Y6 vEL VTS 0080°S 8/9T'S £64'182 g

196065 QS LTZ6'ETS 0080°S SH91'S 602°€82 b

y€0°£9S 8L6CT'ETS 0080'S ETIT'S €9V £
Y06'EVS 87 TYECTTS 0080°S T8ST'S €90'98¢ z

£95'12S 0S°'295°12S 0080°S 0SST'S 00S°L8T T

~s3uineg [e10]

s3uines [enuuy’

/S 1B1os T T uml/s
824N0Si3NnJ

mann_ _m:.m_._o

e e

uonadnpoid

1ejos

I:E)




suojInios ARaue asea)

ADYINIRXNVLIL

€9T'990S 988°£9L’€ 1e30]
 €91°99%$ 57°9Z8°0£$ pZIT'S Iv8T'$ 8556/ 0
 LEESEVS 96'GL6°62S pTT'S S8/7°S T9¥'08T 6T
T9€'S0vS 9T'9€1'67S yZIT'S 0€L7'S 89€T81T 8T
STT'9LES 89°90€'37$ vTZIT'S LL9T°S 6.2°Z81 LT
8T6°LYES SE'L8Y LTS yZIT'S ¥292°S S6T €8T 97
TEY'0ZES €0'8/9°97$ AR €459 STTv8T qT
[ €5.'e628 yS'8/8°67S YZIT'S €257'S T¥0°S8T T
S18°19ZS G4°880°S7$ AR €LYTS T£6°S8T €T
98 7v2S 6¥'80€ VTS AR STvT’S S06°98T 1
LLY'8TZS 79°L£5°€TS AR LLET'S v/ 8T TT
Ov6'v6TS 86'S4L°7TS AR 0€€T°S 88/ 881 0T
¥91'2L18 bb' €207 vZIT'S S827°S LEL'68T 6
ovI'0STS v8'6LT1TS yZIT'S ovze's 069°06T 8
098'871S S0'SS0TS yZIT'S 961Z'$ 6V9°T6T L
SIE'80TS 26'818'61S ZARRS £517°S Z19°261 9
967'88$ Z€'T0T°619 AR 1S 08S‘€6T g
S6£°69$ T1°Z6€°81S yZIT'S 6907°$ 75561 v
€00°159 9T'169°L1S yZIT'S 6207°S 0£S'S6T 3
ZTE'EES €£'866'9TS AR 6861°S £1596T 4
pTE'9TS 0S'ETE9TS ZAARS 0S6T'S 00S°261 1

SSUIRES [BI0)L T UumI/Sielos  uawi/s uononposd Jejos  Jeap

224N0SIBNT

318y Ydd paiepdn

==t U e A e ey




ADYININNVLIL

e e s st [ v a3 eieno00 IsupEBH JUBWaIN00lY ABiaug OO Pnoid

SiepEW teo paeinBaag SN S9EN Araseg pue segpaseirday

sisjew 000 0.~ Buissedwioous 's1aWwosnd
[edidiuniu B [BLISNPUL ‘[BIOIBWIIOO 00S'0L~

S9IB)S {je Ul $99IAJoS Juauwabeuew
ABlaua Joyjo pue sjeyeWw pajenbasep
1e Ui abeiaA0o Juswanooid Ajpouion

aouosald spimuoneu
B YUM JNO0sUu0) Ul pasauenbpeay

paaisg saiydeiboary

8suodsal puewap
pue suolnjos Buibieys A3 ‘Buipieoqysep
uoljili 064 :pebeuely puedg ABioug ‘Wawsbeuew ejep pue saoiAies
uogelsusb e)isuo ‘Juawabeuew apis

00002~ :pabeuep siejap jo # ~puBWSEp Juswainsold AJpowWoD S180

000}~ :sI8WOISNY Jo # aousladxe oujuao ABlsus jo

TR R T oS o

ABiaug uey] noqy




SAMOSET

RESORT

OPAL COLLECTION

WaentzelliWilkins, Efains & ScomB\iana Confirmation Number: 59324
3736 Center Road Room Number:
East Hardwick, VT 05838 Room Typa:
No. of Guests:
TAXID ARRIVAL BEPARTURE RATE PLAN ACCOUNT
0B/0712024 23531
DATE CODE DESCRIPTION COMMENT AMOUNT (Usp;}
08/07/2024 4009 Owner Assessment Fees 301322 968.00
0810712024 VA, Viga Wz 49 {568.00)
{UsD)
Sub-Total: 966.00
Total Tax: 0.00
Total Payments: {968.00)
Total Due: 0.00
TERMS:
SIGNATURE: DATE:

OB/OV/2024 15308 Opal Collection Page

I



